Hina Chandnani

QA Software Engineer

(91) -7228892118 <u>hina.chandnani.hc@gmail.com</u> NIBM Road, Pune, 411060

SUMMARY

Software QA tester with 2.5 + years of experience in performing Functionality, Integration, System and Regression testing manually. Strong knowledge of SDLC & testing Process. Experience in testing Client/Server Web-based & Mobile Applications. Experience in Test scenarios & Cases.

SKILLS

Functional Testing, UI Testing, Smoke Acceptance, Knowledge of the testing process in Selenium, Jira, Devops, API Testing (Postman & Swagger), ASP.NET & SQL knowledge.

EXPERIENCE

CSNS Softwares Pvt Ltd, Nashik - Software Test Engineer

Nov 2022 - Present

- Analyze softwares to identify bugs & glitches.
- Perform System , Integration & Regression testing.
- Understand purpose & goal of software.
- Generate Test cases, Scenarios & write bug reports

Brilworks Software Pvt Ltd, Ahmedabad - QA Software Engineer

OCT 2021 - OCT 2022

- Perform & Manage Agile Team Activities to achieve goals & high-level performance.
- Performed QA Practices and part of Project Management activities.
- Part of Risk & Issue Management process.
- Worked on JIRA Application Framework.
- Gained Knowledge on API testing through Postman and swagger.

Logic-i Infotech, Bhavnagar - QA Software Tester

OCT 2018 - OCT 2019

• Gather data on integration issues and vulnerabilities and report all findings to the Developer/Project Manager with improvement recommendations.

- Identified and tracked defects with our software and supported developers in resolving problems by completing additional tests.
- Completed in-depth usability testing on Windows, Android and iOS mobile devices.
- Tracked, prioritized and organized defects with our Software, working with the development team to facilitate timely corrections.
- Authored and organized, efficient and successful manual test cases for the entire team.

ESMSYS Pvt Ltd, Ahmedabad - Trainee- Asp.net MVC Developer

DECEMBER 2017 - APRIL 2018

- Worked as Trainee in the Company and had gained the Knowledge of MVC along with the Asp.net
- Gained Knowledge related to HTML , Bootstrap and Designing Websites.

EDUCATION

SHREE M.M PATEL COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND RESEARCH, KSV, Gandhinagar -

MSC (Information & Technology)

June 2016 - April 2018

• Top Ranker with 87% & Received SCHOLARSHIP of MERIT 2018 For Achieving 1st Rank in academic year.

Swami Sahajanand College Of Computer Science & Commerce & Management, Bhavnagar, Gujarat - BSC (Information & Technology)

June 2013 - April 2016

- Awarded for Achieving 10th Rank in MK Bhavnagar University in Third Year.
- Awarded for Achieving 2nd Rank in MK Bhavnagar University in Second Year.

AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Awarded with Scholarship of Merit for achieving 1st rank in MSC.
- Certified for Course on Computer Concepts (CCC).
- District Level Kabaddi Champion.

INTERESTS

Love to Dance, Cook & Travel.